Trupti Dalvi

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 17 February 2024 12:53

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Amol Dandekar

Subject: RE: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

Dear Trupti,

Outlet total cost of outlet is below 2 Cr. So Adani TC Approval not required.
Pls process without TC Approval..

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 February 2024 12:36

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

Dear Amol Sir,

Please provide TC approval to upload PR on safal

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 February 2024 12:25

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport
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Dear Trupti

Kindly upload on safal, bit urgent.
Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi [mailto:sandeep@inventechsolutions.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manish
Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>;
Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Lalit,

Please find the attached revised quotation with the rate discussed and agreed. These are final rates for the items.
Please process the PO on priority.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions



INVENTECH

On Thu, 25 Jan 2024 at 12:29, Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Sitaram,

We have not receive final rate confirmation for 2 Items from Inventech.

Regards

Lalit Chetry

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Lalit Kumar Chetry <Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Cc: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Atul Chandyal
<chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Lalit Ji,

Request you to please share an update on the approval.

This is pending for 7 months now.

Please let us know if there's anything pending from vendor side on priority.

Regards,

Sitaram Mistry

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 12:39:24 PM

To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Lalit Kumar Chetry <Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Cc: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay

4



Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan
Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jatin and Lalit,

Could you please let me know for any further updates on the PO for the additional work done at Khorikka and Masala Kitchen at Guwahati airport.

Thanks and regards,

Shirish

On Wed, 17 Jan 2024 at 16:59, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santanu,

As discussed with your team please find the attached revised quotation for the Khorika and masala Kitchen outlets at Guwahati airport.

Please process it further to issue PO.



Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Tue, 16 Jan 2024 at 15:53, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

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

On Tue, 16 Jan 2024 at 15:38, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Shama madam,

Thanks for your mail. We will plan our visit after 24th Jan based on your availability.

Dear Jatin,

We will be sharing revised pricing shortly.

Thanks & Regards,
Shirish

On Tue, 16 Jan 2024, 14:52 Jatin Jain, <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Shirish,

I understand Lalit has already asked your team to resubmit the proposal with correct pricing.
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Hope same has been submitted.

Regards

Jatin Jain

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish
Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cec: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Suryawanshi
<sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Shirish,

I am traveling and will not be in office on 23" Jan 24.



Dear @Akshay Sharma / @Jatin Jain,

We need your support to close these open POs for additional work at the earliest.

Regards,
Shama Nair
+91 9821053476

http://www .k-hospitality.com/

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma(@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish
Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cec: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2(@adani.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions
<inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>;
Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Shama madam,

Please let me know if this issue has been taken forward for closure.

Currently we are facing multiple challenges on different fronts while working on the projects.

We would like to meet you in person to discuss about it. We are planning to visit Mumbai office on Tuesday, 23rd Jan.

Could you kindly confirm your availability.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Fri, 12 Jan 2024, 18:07 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Shama madam/Akshay sir & TC team,

I am writing this email to let you know that we are following up on the PO for the additional work done at Masala Kitchen and Khorikka at Guwahati
outlets from last 7 months on regular basis.
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We were asked to start this work by the projects team with a commitment that the PO will be issued to us for this additional work soon and need not to
wait for it as there was urgency to complete the project.

We completed the work with a trust that we will soon get the PO. Projects team has also certified the work.

In the past 7 months we were asked to provide number of documents and revise the quotations multiple times. We provided all the required details and
also the documents and clarified all the doubts of the TC team.

Inspite of that no action has been taken yet in this regard and we are still waiting for the PO.

We have been working for TFS from last 6 years. This is the first time we are finding ourselves in helpless situation.

Requesting you to please look into this matter and resolve it as earliest possible.

Will appreciate your help and support.

Thanks and regards,

Shirish
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On Fri, 12 Jan 2024, 16:03 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

It has been more than 6 months now that I have been following up for this PO.

Can someone please tell me what is the status of the PO ?

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Wed, 10 Jan 2024, 15:42 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Reminder to issue PO !

On Mon, 8 Jan 2024, 18:02 Sitaram Mistry, <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Lalit Ji,

As discussed, please help for the approval at the earliest possible.

Regards,

Sitaram K Mistry
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Get Outlook for Android

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:03:46 PM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2(@adani.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions
<inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma(@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: FW: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This is reminder to issue the PO for the additional work done for Masala Kitchen and Khorikka outlets at Guwahati airport.

This is overdue for 7 months now.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

13



On Fri, 22 Dec 2023, 15:14 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Lalit,

Please let me know for any further updates on the approval.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Tue, 19 Dec 2023, 12:46 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Lalit,

As discussed requesting you to please provide your approval as earliest possible or the PO amendment. Will appreciate your support.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Fri, 15 Dec 2023 at 13:52, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Reminder !!
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On Tue, 12 Dec 2023, 11:20 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Shantanu and Lalit,

We had multiple discussions about these quotations and have resolved all your queries and provided all the necessary information with supporting
documents.

Also we have revised our quotations number of times as per your suggestion.

Please note that it pending from the last 6 months and we are still running after it although the work was completed based on project team's
request.

Requesting you to please close it on priority basis and issues us PO for the same.

Dear Shama,

We are really struggling to get this closed despite of completing the work and providing all the necessary documentation.

Requesting your intervention and support in this matter.

Thanks and Regards,
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Shirish

On Mon, 11 Dec 2023, 16:42 Sandeep Suryawanshi, <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santanu,
As discussed please find revised quotations for additional work done for Masala kitchen and Khorika at LGBI Guwahati Airport.

Attaching Lucknow PO DEMOLITION WORK rate for your reference.

Hope this information will be enough to take it forward this quotation for PO.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH
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On Thu, 7 Dec 2023 at 17:57, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santanu,

As per discussion, please find revised quotations for additional work done for Masala kitchen and Khorika at LGBI Guwahati Airport.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Thu, 7 Dec 2023 at 12:20, Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Sandeep Sir,
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As per our telephonic discussion, please provide us your revised quotation against the additional work done for Masala Kitchen and Khorika Kitchen at LGBI, Guwahati
Airport.

Regards
Santanu Deka
Guwabhati Airport

8638421196

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2(@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com™>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions
<inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Suryawanshi
<sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Amol,

Please let me know for further updates on the PO.

Thanks & Regards,

18



Shirish

On Thu, 30 Nov 2023 at 15:45, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Awaiting further updates on the same !

On Wed, 29 Nov 2023, 16:40 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santanu,

Please let me know if there are any further updates on this.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 27 Nov 2023, 19:26 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santanu,

As discussed please find the attached photos of grease trap fixed at the outlets and storage unit.

Also the size of storage unit is storage unit - 950mm ( Length) X 950mm ( Height) X 450mm ( Depth).
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Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 27 Nov 2023, 15:54 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Shantanu,
As discussed over the phone I am sending the details again attached herewith.
Also the size of the storage unit is 9 SQFT.

Requesting you to please process it further.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Thu, 23 Nov 2023, 14:04 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

Please let me know if you have any further updates on this matter.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish
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On Mon, 20 Nov 2023, 14:43 Amol Dandekar, <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Lalit bhai

When can we close this all necessary details have been submitted by Inventech. We need to issue them PO and payment.

Kindly approve the same at the earliest.

Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Shirish Awati [mailto:shirish@inventechsolutions.net]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>;
Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Suryawanshi
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<sandeep(@inventechsolutions.net>
Subject: Re: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Amol,

Could you please provide an update on this long pending item. I have been following up on this for the last 3 months now.

Dear Shama,

Requesting your intervention in this matter.

Thanks and regards,

Shirish

On Tue, 7 Nov 2023 at 19:35, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Reminder !

On Mon, 6 Nov 2023, 18:02 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:
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Reminder to issue PO for the extra work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport !! This is pending for 3 months now.

On Mon, 30 Oct 2023, 15:16 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol and Lalit,

As discussed in the last week sharing herewith the bills and vouchers for the extra work done for Masala Kitchen and Khorikka outlets
couple of months back at the Guwahati airport.

Requesting you to please process it further and issue the PO as earliest.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 23 Oct 2023 at 13:10, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

This 1s reminder to issue PO for this extra work !!

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish
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On Thu, 19 Oct 2023, 17:27 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

This is a reminder to issue PO for this work. Please look into it on priority.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Wed, 11 Oct 2023 at 20:25, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

Please let me know when can we expect PO for this. Awaiting for it.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Fri, 6 Oct 2023, 14:22 Sandeep Suryawanshi, <sandeep(@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,
As per your discussion with Shirish I am sharing the quotations again for the extra work completed for Masala Kitchen and

Khorikka at Guwahati airports with rate references. Please review the other tabs and remarks for the rate references. Requesting
you to process it further for the PO.
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Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Wed, 4 Oct 2023 at 17:39, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Amol,

Why is it taking so long to close the extra items? Where is it stuck up?

Regards,
Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
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http://www .k-hospitality.com/

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 5:29 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar
Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions
<inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Suryawanshi
<sandeep(@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Amol,

This is a reminder to issue PO for this work completed at Guwahati airport more than 2 weeks ago. Requesting your support in
this regard.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Fri, 29 Sept 2023 at 17:34, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:
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Dear Amol,

Awaiting PO for this already completed work for more than 2 months now.

Requesting you to please look into it and do the needful at the earliest.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 25 Sep 2023, 12:36 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

As discussed could you please issue the PO on priority.

It is been a while now I am following up on this PO.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 18 Sep 2023, 13:57 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:
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Dear Amol,

Please let me know if there are any further updates on this PO.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 11 Sep 2023, 16:55 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

Please let me know if you have any further updates on this PO.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Tue, 5 Sept 2023 at 12:43, Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Shama

I had spoken to Shirish that will resolve this at the earliest as stuck in Bangalore project. Will close the same asap.
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Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Shama Nair

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: RE: Quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport

@Amol Dandekar,

Why is it getting delayed?

Regards,
Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
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From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry(@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Amol,

Requesting you to please update on the PO for it.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 28 Aug 2023, 14:15 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,
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Please let us know if you have any further updates on this PO.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 21 Aug 2023, 14:26 Shirish Awati, <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

Please let us know if you have any further updates on this PO.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Tue, 8 Aug 2023, 17:11 Sandeep Suryawanshi, <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol ji'

Please find attached approved measurement sheet copy for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,
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SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Tue, 8 Aug 2023 at 16:56, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol ji,

As per discussion please find attached revised quotation for additional work of Khorika and Masala Kitchen at Guwahati
site.

Requesting you to further process it for PO.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions
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INVENTECH

On Mon, 7 Aug 2023 at 12:51, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

We have been trying to reach you for the last few weeks to know the status of the PO for the extra done for Masala
Kitchen and Khorikka outlets at Guwahati Work.

All the commercial details for the same have been shared with you along with the certification done at site.

We are yet to hear from you on this further.

Could you please spare some time to close this issue.

In case you have any questions please feel free to contact us.
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Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Tue, 1 Aug 2023 at 13:56, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Amol,

Could you please spare some time to review the additional work done at Guwahati Khorikka and Masala Kitchen and
process it further for issuing PO.

We need to raise the invoice for the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Mon, 24 Jul 2023, 16:51 Inventech Solutions, <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Amol ji,

Please find attached quotations for additional work for Masala Kitchen and Khorikaa at Guwahati airport. The
quantity has been approved by Mr. Sitaram.

Attaching the signed copy document and quotations for the same.

Requesting you to approve the same and further process for the PO.
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On Mon, Jul 24, 2023 at 4:23 PM Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

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
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On Sat, 15 Jul 2023 at 17:18, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any
use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail
and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that
is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution
of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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